



TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

REGULAR COMMITTEE MEETING

~Agenda~

Atlanta City Hall
55 Trinity Avenue
Atlanta, GA 30303
<http://www.atlantaga.gov/>

CITY OF ATLANTA

Chairperson
The Honorable Andre Dickens

Santana K. Wright
(404) 330-6579
skempson@atlantaga.gov

Wednesday, July 11, 2018

10:30 AM

Committee Room 1

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION OF MEMBERS

C. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

E. PUBLIC COMMENT PERTAINING TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA (3 MINUTES)

F. PRESENTATION(S)/UPDATE(S)/REPORT(S)

1. Renew Atlanta/TSPLOST Quarterly Update

CONSENT AGENDA

G. ORDINANCE(S) FOR FIRST READING

- 18-O-1449 (1) AN ORDINANCE BY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER TO AMEND THE FY 2018 (GENERAL GOVERNMENT CAPITAL FUND) BUDGET, BY TRANSFERRING DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE FUNDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF FUNDING THE GLENWOOD/MORELAND INTERSECTION PROJECT FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION SERVICES ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, IN THE AMOUNT OF ONE MILLION DOLLARS AND NO CENTS (\$1,000,000.00); AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

REGULAR AGENDA

H. ORDINANCE(S) FOR SECOND READING

- 18-O-1412 (2) AN ORDINANCE BY COUNCILMEMBERS HOWARD SHOOK AND J. P. MATZIGKEIT WAIVING THE SIDEWALK REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 15-09.003 OF THE CITY OF ATLANTA CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION SD-17-031 (541 WEST PACES FERRY ROAD); TO ALLOW THAT IN LIEU OF CONSTRUCTING THE REQUIRED SIDEWALKS AT THE SUBDIVISION SITE, THE DEVELOPER OF THE SUBDIVISION PAY \$29,422.31 (TWENTY-NINE THOUSAND, FOUR-HUNDRED, TWENTY-TWO DOLLARS AND THIRTY-ONE CENTS) INTO THE DISTRICT 8 SIDEWALK WAIVER FUND; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.
- 18-O-1413 (3) AN ORDINANCE BY COUNCILMEMBER AMIR R. FAROKHI TO AUTHORIZE THE CONVERSION OF PEACHTREE PLACE, N.W. BETWEEN SPRING STREET, N.W. AND THE PRIVATE DRIVEWAY LOCATED APPROXIMATELY SEVENTY (70) FEET EAST OF WILLIAMS STREET, N.W.; THE CONVERSION OF THIRD STREET, N.W. BETWEEN SPRING STREET, N.W. AND WEST PEACHTREE STREET, N.W.; THE CONVERSION OF THIRD STREET, N.E. BETWEEN PEACHTREE STREET,

N.E. AND JUNIPER STREET, N.E.; THE CONVERSION OF FOURTH STREET, N.W. BETWEEN SPRING STREET, N.W. AND WEST PEACHTREE STREET, N.W.; THE CONVERSION OF FOURTH STREET, N.E. BETWEEN WEST PEACHTREE STREET, N.W. AND MYRTLE STREET, N.E.; AND THE CONVERSION OF THIRTEENTH STREET, N.E. BETWEEN JUNIPER STREET, N.E. AND PIEDMONT AVENUE, N.E. FROM ONE-WAY STREETS TO TWO-WAY STREETS; TO AUTHORIZE THE INSTALLATION AND MODIFICATION OF TRAFFIC SIGNALS ON THIRD STREET, N.W. AND WEST PEACHTREE STREET, N.W., AND THIRD STREET, N.E. AND PEACHTREE STREET, N.E., AND THIRD STREET, N.E. AND JUNIPER STREET N.E., AND FOURTH STREET, N.E. AND PEACHTREE STREET, N.E. TO ACCOMMODATE TWO-WAY TRAFFIC; TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR, ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ATLANTA, TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE MIDTOWN BUSINESS ASSOCIATION D/B/A MIDTOWN ALLIANCE TO UNDERTAKE THE TWO-WAY CONVERSIONS FOR THIRD STREET, FOURTH STREET AND THIRTEENTH STREET AT NO COST TO THE CITY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

18-O-1420 (4) AN ORDINANCE BY COUNCILMEMBER HOWARD SHOOK TO CREATE A RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING PROGRAM ALONG MARTINA DRIVE BETWEEN PIEDMONT ROAD AND PARK CIRCLE, ALONG PARK CIRCLE BETWEEN EAST PACES FERRY ROAD AND HIGHLAND DRIVE, AS WELL AS ALONG HIGHLAND DRIVE. PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 150 OF THE CITY OF ATLANTA CODE OF ORDINANCES TITLED "TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES", ARTICLE IV TITLED "STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING", DIVISION 4 TITLED "RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING", AND TO PROVIDE AN EXEMPTION FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF 150-148(B) OF DIVISION 4 AS THIS RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING PROGRAM WILL ENCOMPASS LESS THAN TWO CONTIGUOUS BLOCK FACES PER STREET; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

I. RESOLUTION(S)

18-R-3854 (5) A RESOLUTION BY COUNCILMEMBERS IVORY LEE YOUNG, JR. AND MICHAEL JULIAN BOND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR OR HER DESIGNEE, TO ISSUE A TASK ORDER TO SD&C, INC. FOR FC-8249, ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF SIDEWALKS, CURBS, DRIVEWAY APRONS AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS ON ANDERSON AVENUE, NW IN COUNCIL DISTRICT 3 ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED _____ (\$XX.XX); ALL CONTRACTED WORK TO BE CHARGED TO AND PAID FROM THE ACCOUNT NUMBERS LISTED HEREIN; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

18-R-3894 (6) A RESOLUTION BY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR, ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ATLANTA, TO EXECUTE A RENEWAL AGREEMENT EXTENDING THE TERM OF CONTRACT PROJECT NUMBER FC-7784, DOCUMENT CONTROL SCANNING SERVICES AT HARTSFIELD-JACKSON ATLANTA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, WITH ADVANCED DATA SOLUTIONS, INC., TO PROVIDE SCANNING SERVICES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION ON A TASK ORDER BASIS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

18-R-3895 (7) A RESOLUTION BY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR HER DESIGNEE ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ATLANTA TO FILE WITH THE FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION AN AMENDMENT TO PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGE APPLICATION #12-14-C-00-ATL ON BEHALF OF

HARTSFIELD-JACKSON ATLANTA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

18-R-3896 (8) A RESOLUTION BY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR HER DESIGNEE ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ATLANTA TO SUBMIT TO THE FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION A NEW PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGE APPLICATION AND ANY NECESSARY AMENDMENTS THERETO AT HARTSFIELD-JACKSON ATLANTA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

18-R-3897 (9) A RESOLUTION BY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR, OR HER DESIGNEE, TO ENTER INTO A PROJECT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH PATH FOUNDATION FOR THE CENTRAL PARK PLACE BICYCLE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

J. DUAL REFERRED ITEM(S)

18-O-1322 (10) ****AN ORDINANCE BY COUNCILMEMBERS MICHAEL JULIAN BOND, JENNIFER N. IDE, DUSTIN HILLIS, MATT WESTMORELAND, AND ANDRE DICKENS TO AMEND CHAPTER 150 TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES OF THE ATLANTA CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES TO CREATE ARTICLE X "SHAREABLE DOCKLESS MOBILITY DEVICES" TO ESTABLISH REGULATIONS RELATED TO SHAREABLE MOBILITY DEVICES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

(This legislation is a dual referred item and will be forwarded to Transportation Committee pending a Public Safety and Legal Administration Committee recommendation.) (Held 5/29/18 at the request of the department.)

K. PAPER(S) HELD IN COMMITTEE

18-O-1153 (11) AN ORDINANCE BY COUNCILMEMBER AMIR R. FAROKHI TO AMEND CHAPTER 138 (STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES), ARTICLE I (IN GENERAL), SECTION 138-14(D) (DAMAGED SIDEWALK ABUTTING THE RIGHT-OF-WAY) OF THE CITY OF ATLANTA CODE OF ORDINANCES; TO AMEND ARTICLE IV (IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY), DIVISION 3 (SIDEWALKS, CURBS, CURBS AND GUTTERS AND DRIVEWAYS), SECTION 138-103 (INSPECTION AND REPAIR OF SIDEWALKS); AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

(Held 3/14/18 at the request of the author for additional information and further review.)

18-O-1158 (12) AN ORDINANCE BY COUNCILMEMBERS MICHAEL JULIAN BOND AND DUSTIN HILLIS AS AMENDED BY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO EDEN ROCK REAL ESTATE PARTNERS FOR TRAFFIC AND PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS MADE IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY ALONG QUEEN STREET, N.W., AS PART OF THE WESTSIDE VILLAGE AT MOORES MILL PROJECT, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED FOUR HUNDRED FORTY-SEVEN THOUSAND DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS (\$447,000.00); ALL WORK TO BE CHARGED TO AND PAID FROM FUND DEPARTMENT ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNT NUMBERS LISTED HEREIN; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

(Amended and held 3/14/18 at the request of the department for further review.)

18-R-3296 (13) A RESOLUTION BY COUNCILMEMBER MARCI COLLIER OVERSTREET AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR HER DESIGNEE, TO ISSUE A TASK ORDER TO XXXX, FOR FC-XXXX, XXXX, TO DESIGN AN OVERLOOK FOOT-BRIDGE OVER

THE CREEK LOCATED IN THE CASCADE NATURE PRESERVE IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED XXXX (\$XXX.XX); ALL CONTRACTED WORK SHALL BE CHARGED TO AND PAID FROM VARIOUS FUND DEPARTMENT ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNT NUMBERS HEREIN; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

(Held 3/14/18 at the request of the author for additional information and further review.)

18-O-1269 (14) AN ORDINANCE BY COUNCILMEMBER JOYCE M. SHEPERD AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR HER DESIGNEE, TO INSTALL TRAFFIC CALMING DEVICES ON DECKNER AVENUE, SW, BETWEEN SYLVAN ROAD AND METROPOLITAN PARKWAY, IN ORDER TO REDUCE SPEEDING; TO WAIVE CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF SECTION 138-84(D) OF THE CITY OF ATLANTA CODE OF ORDINANCES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

(Held 5/16/18 at the request of the Department of Public Works for further review.)

18-O-1271 (15) AN ORDINANCE BY COUNCILMEMBER JOYCE M. SHEPERD AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR HER DESIGNEE, TO INSTALL TRAFFIC CALMING DEVICES ON OSBORNE STREET, SW, BETWEEN EVANS DRIVE AND MURPHY AVENUE, IN ORDER TO REDUCE SPEEDING; TO WAIVE CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF SECTION 138-84(D) OF THE CITY OF ATLANTA CODE OF ORDINANCES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

(Held 5/16/18 at the request of the Department of Public Works for further review.)

18-O-1272 (16) AN ORDINANCE BY COUNCILMEMBER JOYCE M. SHEPERD AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR HER DESIGNEE, TO INSTALL TRAFFIC CALMING DEVICES ON BREWER BOULEVARD, SW, BETWEEN PERKERSON ROAD AND DECKNER AVENUE, IN ORDER TO REDUCE SPEEDING; TO WAIVE CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF SECTION 138-84(D) OF THE CITY OF ATLANTA CODE OF ORDINANCES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

(Held 5/16/18 at the request of the Department of Public Works for further review.)

18-O-1317 (17) AN ORDINANCE BY COUNCILMEMBERS HOWARD SHOOK AND CARLA SMITH AS AMENDED BY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR HER DESIGNEE TO RESTRICT BUS PARKING ON CHEROKEE AVENUE S.E. FROM SYDNEY STREET TO ATLANTA AVENUE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

(Held 5/30/18 at the request of the department for additional information and further review.)

18-R-3638 (18) A RESOLUTION BY COUNCILMEMBERS NATALYN M. ARCHIBONG AND MATT WESTMORELAND REQUESTING THAT THE USE OF DOCKLESS ELECTRIC BIKES BECOME A PERMITTED USE WITHIN THE CITY OF ATLANTA; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

(Held 5/30/18 by the committee to travel with 18-O-1322, dual referred legislation held in PSLA.)

18-R-3831 (19) A RESOLUTION BY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER A TERMINATION AGREEMENT WITH BOEING US TRAINING AND FLIGHT SERVICES, LLC (BOEING), FOR THAT CERTAIN LEASE DATED SEPTEMBER 9, 2003 COVERING 6.2 ACRES OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT GODBY ROAD AND OLD NATIONAL HIGHWAY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

(Held 6/27/18 at the request of the Department of Aviation for further review.)

L. WALK-IN LEGISLATION

M. REMARKS FROM PUBLIC (2 MINUTES)

N. REQUESTED ITEM(S)

5/16/18

1. Requested items from Aviation Quarterly Report:
 - a. Councilmember Matzigkeit - Requested information on the new location for Rideshare pick-up/drop-off after renovations are completed. When will it be relocated/moved? Will it be relocated to a more convenient location?
 - b. Councilmember Overstreet - What is the status of the Department of Procurement's electronic bidding process? Requested a timeline on the proposed implementation.
2. Requested items from Renew Atlanta/TSPLOST Quarterly Report:
 - a. Councilmember Winslow - What is the maximum amount of funds allowed to be spent on administrative costs?
 - b. Councilmember Farokhi - Requested clarity on the various phases of the Freedom Parkway Trail Project (multi-use trail, pedestrian/bicycle improvements).
 - c. Councilmember Farokhi - Provide an estimate of the *Sidewalk Gap Closure Fund* (Year 5 - TSPLOST) and types of projects being considered.
3. Councilmember Dickens requested the Department of Public Works provide the Committee with an overview of Sunday parking restrictions in the City.

5/30/18

4. Requested items for 18-R-3638 (Permitting Use of Dockless Electric Bicycles)
 - a. Councilmember Dickens requested Committee members submit guiding principles for a coordinated conversation. Some suggestions included:
 - o Councilmember Archibong - Equity conversation should include electric bicycles.
 - o Councilmember Farokhi - Guardrail to consider discounted rate for bicycles and scooters similar to plan implemented by San Francisco.
 - o Councilmember Archibong - Bicycle safety and education and training.
 - b. Councilmember Dickens requested data of ridership (both quantitative and qualitative).
5. Requested items from Department of Public Works Quarterly Report:
 - a. Councilmember Hillis requested the Department review the use of weed eaters in overgrown areas surrounding utility poles and street signs.
 - b. Councilmember Farokhi - How many intersections have been updated with Leading Pedestrian Intervals authorized via 18-R-3440 adopted May 7, 2018.
 - c. Councilmember Farokhi - What is the current sidewalk backlog amount?

6/27/18

6. Councilmember Dickens requested MARTA provide the Proposed Program Next Steps in a timeline (Gantt Chart).

O. ADJOURNMENT